AIRD & BERLIS uip

Barristers and Solicitors

Scott Stoll
Direct: 416.865.4703
E-mail: sstoll@airdberlis.com

April 15, 2016
VIA COURIER, EMAIL AND RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Application by Grimsby Power Inc. (“GPI1”) for electricity distribution rates

beginning May 1, 2016
Board File No.: EB-2015-0072

We are counsel to Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc. (“NPEI”), in the above-noted
proceeding.

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1 dated April 1, 2016, we enclose the Interrogotories of
NPEI to GPl. Two paper copies will follow by courier.

If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned.
Yours very truly,
AIRD & BERLIS LLP

S
Scott Stoll

SAS:ct
Enclosures

cc OEB Case Manager, Martha McOuat (via email)
OEB Case Manager, Ljuba Djurdjevic (via email)

cc Applicant and Intervenors (via email)
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